
From: Chambers - Ross J  
Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 3:17 PM 
To: Steve.Forster@minterellison.com 
Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards—Award stage—Group 4 awards - [2018] FWCFB 1548 [ME-
ME.FID2940957] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Dear Mr Forster, 
 
Further to your email below, I advise that your request to extend the time for filing submissions is granted.  Your 
submissions are now due no later than 4pm on Thursday 26 April 2018. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Mirella Franceschini  
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4520 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401  
mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au  

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  

 
From: Steve Forster [mailto:Steve.Forster@minterellison.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 2:02 PM 
To: AMOD 
Cc: Jennifer Patterson; Matthew Chesher 
Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards—Award stage—Group 4 awards - [2018] FWCFB 1548 [ME-
ME.FID2940957] 

 
Dear AMOD Team 
  
We refer to the above matter in which we act for a number of clients in respect of the Journalists Published Media 
Award 2010. 
  
We note the directions for filing submissions on further technical and drafting matters, and any substantive matters, 
by 4pm today.  We understand that some parties have been granted an extension of one week to file their material.  
  
We are writing to request a similar extension of one week to file any material our clients may wish to file – ie, to 4pm 
on 26 April 2018. 
  
We thank the Fair Work Commission for its consideration of this request, which will afford our clients a short amount 
of additional time to consider the exposure draft and outstanding substantive matters. 
  
A representative from the Media Entertainment and Arts Alliance (MEAA) is copied into this email.  MEAA is aware 
of our intention to make this request and are not opposed to it.  
  
Yours faithfully 
  
Steve 
____ 
 
Steve Forster 
Senior Associate  
T +61 2 9921 4239 M +61 468 990 511  
steve.forster@minterellison.com  
MinterEllison Governor Macquarie Tower 1 Farrer Place Sydney NSW 2000 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
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